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- Gary, Aaron

From: Dumas, Aaron

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 9:24 AM
To: Gary, Aaron; Mueller, Eric
Subject: Bill draft: SIS designation

Hi guys,

I don't know which of you would like to take this, but the Representative would like a bill drafted that would remove the
stretch of State Hwy. 21 between Coloma and 1-94 from designation as a Specific Information Sign highway. Could you
tackle this?

Thanks much,

Jdtaron aDamaA

Office of Representative Marlin Schneider
72nd Assembly District
Aaron.Dumas@legis.wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0215 Toll Free 1-888-529-0072
Capitol 204 North

P.O. Box 8253 Madison, W1 53708
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AN Act ...; relating to: specific information signs on certain portions of STH 21.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportationv/may authorize the
erection and maintenance of specific information signs on designated highways
under its jurisdiction. The signs indicate that certain businesses located near a
highway provide motorist services in one or more of the following categories gas,
food, lodging, camping, or, attractions. Currently spemﬁc information signs are
authorized on STH 21 from I 94 north of Tomah to USH 41 at Oshkosh. v

This bill ehmmates the authorization for specific information signs on STH 21
from I 94 north of Tomah to USH 41'%t Oshkosh.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

g
SECTION 1. 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 2. Nonstatutory provisions.
&
(1) Notwithstanding section 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes, after the effective

[
date of this subsection, the department of transportation may not issue or renew any
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SECTION 2

permit for a business sign, as defined in section 86.195 (1) (gr) of the statutes, that
is mounted, or intended to be mounted, on a specific information sign, as defined in
section 86.195 (1) (d‘)/:)f the statutes, erected on STH 21 from I 94 north of Tomah to
USH 41 at Oshkosh. No later than July 1, 2011, the department of transportation

&
shall remove all specific information signs erected on STH 21 from I 94 north of

Tomah to USH 41 at Oshkosh.

SeEcTION 3. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:

(1) The repeal of section 86.195 (2) (a§§ 8. of the statutes takes effect on July

1, 2011. TN

(END) s
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ATTN: Aaron Dumas

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

It is my understanding that DOT issues and renews annual permits to businesses
allowing them to “advertise” on specific information signs. If s. 86.195 (2) (agTS. is
immediately repealed, the question arises as to what happens to the existing specific
information signs and business signs advertising on them, particularly with respect
to the businesses that are in mid-cycle of their annual permit. The non%?tatutory and

Fat
effective date provisions in this draft are intended to address the issue.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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April 20, 2009

ATTN: Aaron Dumas

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

It is my understanding that DOT issues and renews annual permits to businesses
allowing them to “advertise” on specific information signs. If s. 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. is
immediately repealed, the question arises as to what happens to the existing specific
information signs and business signs advertising on them, particularly with respect
to the businesses that are in mid-cycle of their annual permit. The nonstatutory and
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
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AN ACT eal 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes; relating to: specific

information signs on certain portions of STH 21.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation may authorize the
erection and maintenance of specific information signs on designated highways
under its jurisdiction. The signs indicate that certain businesses located near a
highway provide motorist services in one or more of the following categories: gas,
food, lodging, camping, or attractions. Currently, specific information signs are
authorized on STH 21 from I 94 north of Tomah to USH 41 at Oshkosh.

This bill eliminates the authorlzatlon for spemﬁc information signs on STH 21
from I 94 north of Tomah to;E8H 41-at-@shkesh.

For further information see the state ﬁscal estlmate which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows'

A
R

~ @J 86 195 (2) (ag) 8. of the StatuW

SECTION 2. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) Notwithstanding section 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes, after the effective

date of this subsection, the department of transportation may not issue or renew any

LRB-2596/BF rz
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S : SECTION 2
1 permit for a business sign, as defined in section 86.195 (1) (ar) of the statutes, that

2 is mounted, or intended to be mounted, on a specific information sign, as defined in

Eﬁm section 86.195 (1) (d) of the statutes, erected on STH 21 from I 94 north of Tomah to

&f@; 1 J8H/4 A05hKash > No later than July 1, 2011, the department of transportation

\\i< shall remove all specific information signs erected on STH 21 from I 94 north of

R

P\ Tomah o SaTAOstkdet
2}/“‘ | 7 SECTION 3. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
8 except as follows: 7 +7 catm ot
(1) The wpéalof section 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes takes effect on July
10 1,201 ‘

11 (END)
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3 INSERT ANAL:

f@i %E I39 / "USH 51 in Waushara County. The bill does not affect the current
\ " authorization for specific information signs on STH 21 from I 39 "/  USH 51 in
Waushara County to USH 41 at Oshkosh.

4 INSERT 1-3
e
5 SECTION 1. 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:
86.195 (2) (ag) 8. STH 21 from 1 94-nerth-of Tomah | 397 ?JSH 51 in Waushara

7 County to USH 41 at Oshkosh.

History: 1981 c. 362, 391; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 182 5. 57: 1987 a. 137; 1987 a. 403 5. 256; 1989 a. 98, 315; 1991 a. 265, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 237, 246; 1997 a. 124, 237,
1999 a. 9; 2005 a. 63, 136, 309; 2007 a. 55; 2009 a. 2.

| INSERT 2-4 & 2-6:
, %ﬁ% I 39?5 USH 51 in Waushara County

10 INSERT 2-6:
: 5{}55‘49 : : : . v _
%} After the effective date of this subsection, for purposes of section 86.196 (2)

v
| gw 12 (m), (3), and (4) of the statutes, the department of transportation shall treat STH 21
okt
N @ from I 94 north of Tomah to I 3@_/ 'USH 51 in Waushara County as though it is not

ﬂ€3~ 14 designated in section 86.195 (2) (ag) of the statutes for specific information signs.
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Gary, Aaron

From: Dumas, Aaron
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 1:.07 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2596/P2 Topic: Remove stretch of STH 21 from specific information sign
designated highways

Perfect. Thanks, Aaron!

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 12:49 PM

To: Dumas, Aaron

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2596/P2 Topic: Remove stretch of STH 21 from specific information sign
designated highways

Aaron,

The answer to your question is basically "yes." After the bill is enacted, DOT cannot put up any new signs and
has to let the existing signs (renewed annually) expire. DOT will then have about 2 years to take down the
existing signs (at its convenience). There will be some expense to DOT, but | think the bill minimizes that
expense (so yes, I'd say there is no "undue cost"). And you're correct that your constituent become eligible for
the TOD sign upon publication.

if this is what you want, let me know and | will convertitto a /1.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Dumas, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 12:38 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2596/P2 Topic: Remove stretch of STH 21 from specific information sign
designated highways

Hey, this looks great, Aaron. There's no undue cost to DOT for taking down any SIS signs, but our constituent
can put up his TOD sign upon publication, right? If so, we're good to go!

Thanks,

Aaron

From: Parisi, Lori

04/22/2009
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Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 11:56 AM

To: Rep.Schneider

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-2596/P2 Topic: Remove stretch of STH 21 from specific information sign
designated highways

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-2596/P2.

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

This bill eliminates the authorization for specific information signs on STH 21
from I 94 north of Tomah to I 39/USH 51 in Waushara County. The bill does not affect
the current authorization for specific information signs on STH 21 from I 39/USH 51
in Waushara County to USH 41 at Oshkosh.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

86.195 (2) (ag) 8. STH 21 from 194 north-of Tomah [ 39/USH 51 in Waushara
County to USH 41 at Oshkosh.

(v |
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
permit for a business sign, as defined in section 86.195 (1) (ar) of the statutes, that
is mounted, or intended to be mounted, on a specific information sign, as defined in
section 86.195 (1) (d) of the statutes, erected on STH 21 from I 94 north of Tomah to
I 39/USH 51 in Waushara County. No later than July 1, 2011, the department of
transportation shall remove all specific information signs erected on STH 21 from I
94 north of Tomah to I 39/USH 51 in Waushara County.

(2) After the effective date of this subsection, for purposes of section 86.196 (2)
(m), (3), and (4) of the statutes, the department of transportation shall treat STH 21
from I 94 north of Tomah to I 39/USH 51 in Waushara County as though it is not
designated in section 86.195 (2) (ag) of the statutes for specific information signs.

SEecTION 3. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:

(1) The treatment of section 86.195 (2) (ag) 8. of the statutes takes effect on July
1, 2011.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Dumas, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 3:37 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 039-2596/1 Topic: Remove stretch of STH 21 from specific

information sign designated highways

Please Jacket L BB 09-2596/1 for the ASSEMBLY:

Thanks!



